
Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

RE: Gjoa Haven Sewage Lagoon - Update
1 message

Rostant, Stuart <SRostant@gov.nu.ca> Wed, Oct 1, 2014 at 9:15 AM
To: Andrew Keim <Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Cc: Erik Allain <Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Niptanatiak, Kevin" <KNiptanatiak@gov.nu.ca>, "Ruediger, 
Ralph" <RRuediger@gov.nu.ca>, "Slifka, Shane" <SSlifka@gov.nu.ca>, "PhyllisBeaulieu 
(licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org)" <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>, "saogjoa@qiniq.com" 
<saogjoa@qiniq.com>

Morning Andrew,

I had hoped to get something to you last week however our consultant was out of office for that week and 
it was important that he was involved. We do plan to follow the course of action we discussed however 
the only change is that we do not anticipate that these works will be done this year due to weather. 

The intent of re-issuing the A&R plan is to incorporate everything we discussed as well as include 
AANDC’s comments on the original A&R plan. I can have our consultant provide an overview of the 
intended A&R works planned  for 2015 which is based on our discussion and comments received. 

Stuart.

From: Andrew Keim [mailto:Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: October 1, 2014 7:45 AM
To: Rostant, Stuart
Cc: Erik Allain; Niptanatiak, Kevin; Ruediger, Ralph; Slifka, Shane; PhyllisBeaulieu 
(licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org); saogjoa@qiniq.com
Subject: Re: Gjoa Haven Sewage Lagoon - Update
Importance: High

Good morning all, 

Thank you for your up-date. I had expected to get something from you last week following the 
conference call. I assume the Government of Nunavut still plans to follow the course of action we initially 
discussed. 

If however there is any change to what was discussed during that meeting I would ask and that you 
provide me an update on what you are intending to propose.  
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Once I have that information I would be willing to entertain your request for an extension to the 
Direction. 

Please note that the deadline set in the Direction is today. 

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer 

Field Operations Unit 
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada 

Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Andrew.Keim@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445

B.B (867) 222- 6488

>>> "Rostant, Stuart" <SRostant@GOV.NU.CA> 9/30/2014 3:33 PM >>>

Hi Andrew,

Attached is an update on the Gjoa Haven Sewage Lagoon. Please review and provide any comments. 
We are currently putting together a response to an outstanding question in your August 26th letter. 
Contrary to the attachment, it does not seem as though we will be able to meet the October 1st deadline 
for this response and ask that you allow us to extend to the 7th October. 

Stuart

Stuart Rostant

Project Officer

Kitikmeot Region
Department of Community Government Services

Government of Nunuavut

Tel: 867.983.4142
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Fax: 867.983.4124

srostant@gov.nu.ca
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